From: Willmott, Paul @ London HH

Sent: 15 April 2013 16:28

To: 'Neil McDonald (Neil.McDonald@camden.gov.uk)'; 'tim.long@camden.gov.uk'

Cc: 'Andrew McConachie (ARUP - PM)'; 'Henry Robinson <Henry.Robinson@crick.ac.uk>
(Henry.Robinson@crick.ac.uk)'; 'Gethin Hemmings (gethin.hemmings@hok.com)'’; 'Mike
Handley'; 'David King (david.king@hok.com)'; 'Alberto Dominguez
(alberto.dominguez@hok.com)'; 'Stuart Edwards (stuart.edwards@arup.com)'

Subject: RE: Francis Crick Institute

Neil/Tim

Sorry highlighted wrong Mistral flat top part numbers on the accompanying sheet —
although identified as Graphite as the proposed colour etc, the part numbers for Charcoal
were mistakenly highlighted.

Please find attached an amended Product Sheet.
Many thanks
Paul

From: Willmott, Paul @ London HH

Sent: 15 April 2013 13:04

To: Neil McDonald (Neil.McDonald@camden.gov.uk); 'tim.long@camden.gov.uk'

Cc: Andrew McConachie (ARUP - PM); Henry Robinson <Henry.Robinson@crick.ac.uk>
(Henry.Robinson@crick.ac.uk); Gethin Hemmings (gethin.hemmings@hok.com); Mike
Handley; David King (david.king@hok.com); Alberto Dominguez
(alberto.dominguez@hok.com); Stuart Edwards (stuart.edwards@arup.com)

Subject: Francis Crick Institute

Dear Neil (& Tim)

Further to our conversation last week, please find attached a formal response in respect to
the last meeting held and clarification of details provided in respect to 2012/4567/P.

The key elements to note are:

1. We have removed the intention to seek a discharge for the ‘Riven Pennant’ material
within this submission. The delays to agreeing this material is impacting the overall
programme and accordingly we have decided to submit this detail separately.

2. The agreed Mistral paver is now a flat top variant

3. Drawings are provided showing the location of the slot drain and bollards in relation
to the land to be adopted (note the yellow shading relates to the area to be adopted
as shown on Plan 5 to the S106 agreement

4. Adrawing is provided showing the dimensions of the permeability route’s
pedestrian by-pass.

Revised plans are currently being prepared to amend the material annotations and these
should be available later this week. | would be grateful if you could let me know if we have
not now addressed everything necessary for you to issue a decision on this submission as
soon as is practical as | am cognisant of the costs involved in amending the plans each time
so if there is anything else it would be helpful to now before this potentially last set is
finished.
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For Tim, how are things progressing regarding the Ossulston Street design drawings for the
consultation exercise proposed.

Finally, | will be submitting later this week the final details pursuant to Condition 3, and the
final element of Condition 6 - external works — relating to the main surfacing material.
Details in relation to the southern boundary fence, which have already been tabled and
agreed in principle with Ed, will be submitted shortly and the only outstanding condition
thereafter will be Condition 8 which relates to public art.

Thanks

Paul

Paul Willmott OBE | Director

CBRE Ltd | Planning

Henrietta House | Henrietta Place | London | W1G ONB

DDI +44 20 7182 2779 | F +44 20 7182 2001 | M +44 7506 673 634
paul.willmott@cbre.com | www.cbre.co.uk | www.cbreplanning.com

FOR THE LATEST DEVELOPMENTS IN PLANNING
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CBRE Limited, Registered Office: St Martin's Court, 10 Paternoster Row, London,
EC4M 7HP, registered in England and Wales No. 3536032. Regulated by the RICS
and an appointed representative of CBRE Indirect Investment Services Limited which
is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. This communication
is from CBRE Limited or one of its associated/subsidiary companies. This
communication contains information which is confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately. Any use of
its contents is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or rely on
its contents in any way whatsoever. Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this
communication (and any attachments or hyperlinks contained within it) is free from
computer viruses. No responsibility is accepted by CBRE Limited or its
associated/subsidiary companies and the recipient should carry out any appropriate
virus checks.
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